Grant Township Monthly Board Meeting 8908 Twin Lakes Rd Cheboygan, MI 49721

July 11, 2023

The Grant Township board meeting was called to order at 6:00pm by Supervisor Archambo.

The pledge was recited by all.

Board members present: Supervisor Archambo, Trustee Shawna McManus, Treasurer Rachel Vallance, Trustee Eric Boyd, and Clerk Theresa Berden. With 5 residents present.

Addition to agenda: None

Motion to accept the agenda with no additions: by Treasurer Vallance and supported by Trustee Boyd. All approved, motion carried.

Motion for the approval of minutes from the June 13, 2023 meeting, by Treasurer Vallance and supported by Trustee McManus. All approved, motion carried.

Clerks Report: BOR July 18, will do a second payroll; provided Consumer's Power solar info; informed board township received school rate tax request; VFW informed flags may not be on all eligible grave sites, let Clerk know if we know of any needing a flag and VFW will get them.

Treasurer's report: Treasurer's report: General IMMA cash on hand as of 5/31/23 was: \$103,710.05. June deposits were: \$2,776.84 and with a transfer to Checking of \$52,088.00 with a balance on hand as of 6/30/2023 \$54,398.89.

General Fund Checking cash on hand as of 5/31/2023 was \$1.13. June interest was \$.57. June deposits were \$52,159.05. June disbursements were \$52,088.85 for a balance on hand as of 6/30/23 of \$71.33.

Municipal Money Market worth as of 6/30/2023 was \$54,398.89. **General Fund Checking worth was \$71.33, and Investments on Deposit was** \$244,369.79 for a total net worth of \$298.840.01 which is \$621.45 more than the total worth this month last year.

Motion to approve the Treasurers report by Trustee Boyd and supported by Trustee McManus. All approved, motion carried.

Public Speakers: Kim Pappas gave an update on the Cheboygan County Commissioners, Veteran's Board, and Cheboygan Economic Development Committee.

Public Comment: Several residents of Krause Rd asked what was being done to their road and voiced concern over items being moved or damaged without communication from the Road Commission. They stated that all workers have been polite, put there have been fences damaged and other things moved or damaged. Supervisor Archambo explained that the road would be widened, but would talk to the Road Commission about the damages.

Old Business: Treasurer Vallance updated board on IRS progress.

New Business: None

Blight: No new complaints.

Public Comment: Resident reported concern of remodeling/building without permits. Board explained that complaints would have to be submitted to the county as the township does not do permitting. Resident asked the process of blight. It was explained to the resident and offered blight complaint form if they had a residence in mind. They did not have one in our township, but stated blight seemed to be getting worse.

Meeting Reports:

Trustee Boyd reported on the planning commission, MTA, and cemetery meetings.

Supervisor Archambo reported that brine was up in the air and that he would look into Krause Rd.

Website/Newsletter-None

Motion to pay bills made by Trustee Boyd, with support from Treasurer Vallance. Motion approved by a roll call vote: Boyd: yes, McManus: yes, Vallance: yes, Berden: yes, Archambo: yes.

Motion by Trustee Boyd to adjourn the meeting; supported by Trustee McManus. All approved, motion carried.

Meeting closed by Supervisor Archambo at 6:40pm

Respectfully submitted,

Theresa Berden, Clerk